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Lisa Turner

From: Ben Goetsch
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 9:44 AM
To: Lisa Turner
Subject: Fw: RI Aquaculture Site Review request: CRMC#2025-06-048

Hi Lisa, 
Please add to file 2025-06-048, thank you! 
Best, 
Ben 
 
 

From: Oliveira, Matthew P CIV USCG SEC SE NEW ENG (USA) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 8:21 AM 
To: Ben Goetsch 
Cc: LaMacchio, Elijah Matthew LT USCG SEC SE NEW ENG (USA); Vorholt, Allen R LT USCG SEC SE NEW ENG 
(USA) 
Subject: RE: RI Aquaculture Site Review request: CRMC#2025-06-048  
 
Good Morning Ben, 
  
After careful consideration of the documents, the proposed project does not appear to increase impact 
to navigation safety. For marine safety information during construction or other significant periods, email 
D01-SMB-LNM@uscg.mil. Applicants shall notify NOAA’s National Ocean Service (NOS) Nautical Data 
Branch Office of Coast Survey to initiate appropriate chart and Coast Pilot corrections. Applicants must 
also notify NOAA if/when removal occurs. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
Matt Oliveira 
Assistant Chief / Waterways Management Division 
  
U. S. Coast Guard 
Sector SE New England 
20 Risho Avenue, E. Providence, RI 02860 
Cell: (508) 524-3944 
Matthew.P.Oliveira2@uscg.mil 
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